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Al Miraj

From: Md.Ariful Islam <ariful@cross-world.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 29, 2017 12:53 PM
To: miraj@cross-world.com
Subject: FW: Requirement of costing Calculation
Attachments: Re: Request for site visit & BOQ for Al - Arafah Islami Bank Ltd (12.3 KB)

BR

Ariful Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , Sales | | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212,
Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: +8801755-514731, 01917-702 131 | e: ariful@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

 please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Md.Ariful Islam [mailto:ariful@cross-world.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 4:39 PM
To: 'Md. Monirul Islam'
Cc: 'sayeful@cross-world.com'; 'firoze@cross-world.com'; 'adib@cross-world.com'; iftekhar@cross-world.com; Md. Abdul
Hai Haroon (haroon@cross-world.com); 'Habibur Rahman Javed' (habib@cross-world.com); 'miraj@cross-world.com'
(miraj@cross-world.com)
Subject: RE: Requirement of costing Calculation

Dear Mr. Monirul Islam ,
Please go throw the history of sales of Al- Arafah Islami Bank of Barguna Branch where it is mentioned that price for
commissioning materials : TK 75,000.00 , considering 30 m power cable . Note that , 18" dia axial tube ship blower fan
CFM- 3000cfm rate 18,000/- and silencer pipe 3" per rate 625/sft which is also payable . Please find the attached mail
from client in this regard .

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

From: Md. Monirul Islam [mailto:monirul.islam@cross-world.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 2:55 PM
To: ariful@cross-world.com
Cc: sayeful@cross-world.com; firoze@cross-world.com; adib@cross-world.com
Subject: Requirement of costing Calculation

Dear Arif Bhai,

Please, provide me the costing calculation of commissioning material of below the clients.



2

Client: Al-Arafa Islami Bank –Barguna 20KVA

Regards,

Md. Monirul Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD |Executive (Finance & Accounts) | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka
1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | Cell: 01755514743| web: www.cross-world.com

 please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).


